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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 9:27 AM
To: 'Precise Auto Service'
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 2496P(AIG) AND SJR 4748L ON 10/12/2018
Attachments: PIR.pdf

Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 2496P & SJR 4748L ON 10/12/2018 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We have received the Police Investigation Result which is against your driver for inconsiderate driving. 
                                                                                                                                            
Therefore, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s claim. 
  
Thank you. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 3:21 PM 
To: Precise Auto Service 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 2496P(AIG) AND SJR 4748L ON 10/12/2018 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

Kindly let us have the PIR for our necessary action. 

Thank you. 

 
“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year” 

Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:Support@preciseauto.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 5:04 PM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) 
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 2496P(AIG) AND SJR 4748L ON 10/12/2018 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Ms. Jia Le 
 
We refer to your above email. 
 
We enclose herewith accident scene photo for your attention. 
 
Thank you 
 
Best Regards 
Yan Hong 
 
 
 

 

Virus-free. www.avg.com  

 
On Thu, 27 Jun 2019 at 12:39, Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

                                Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 2496P(AIG) AND SJR 4748L ON 10/12/2018 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our 
insured's accident report for your perusal. 

  

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our 
OI we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal 
assistance until you heard further from us. 

  

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in 
order for us to look into the matter. 
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We shall revert upon hearing from you. 

  

Thank You. 

  

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of 
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / 
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 

  

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the 
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 

  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Carlor Chan | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

 
 
 
--  
 
 
  T : 6745 7367   |   F : 6841 3390 
  E : support@preciseauto.sg 
  W: www.preciseauto.sg 
  A : No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883 
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  Follow us on social media:  

https://www.instagram.com/preciseautosvs/          

https://twitter.com/preciseautosvs 

https://www.facebook.com/PreciseAutoService/ 
 

 

Virus-free. www.avg.com  

 


